From: Ballard, Brent

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 1:37 PM

To: Alyse.Peterson@nyserda.ny.gov

Cc: Guzman, Richard; Tifft, Doug

Subject: Planned Issuance of License Amendment for Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station

Unit 2 to Adopt TSTF-501, Rev. 1, "Relocate Stored Fuel Oil and Lube Oil
Volume Values to Licensee Control," (EPID: L-2021-LLA-0096)

Good afternoon Alyse,

The NRC staff is preparing to issue the subject license amendment related to Nine Mile Point Nuclear
Station Unit 2. A brief description of the license amendment request (LAR) is provided below.
Additional information can be found in Exelon’s (the licensee) submittal which is also referenced below
by ADAMS accession number. Please let me know if you have any comments or questions regarding this
licensing action by October 31st. The NRC staff’s current projection for issuance of the amendment is
November 2021.

Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station Unit 2, License Amendment Request to Adopt TSTF-501 “Relocate
Stored Fuel Oil and Lube Oil Volume Values to Licensee Control,” Revision 1

Application Date:
May 26, 2021 (ADAMS Accession No. ML21146A045)

Brief Description of LAR:

The amendment would revise Technical Specification (TS) 3.8.3, “Diesel Fuel Oil, Lube Qil, and Starting
Air,” by relocating the current stored diesel fuel oil and lube oil numerical volume requirements from
the TS to a licensee controlled document. The TS would be modified so that the stored diesel fuel oil and
lube oil inventory will require that a 7-day supply be available for each diesel generator. Condition A and
Condition B in the Action table for TS 3.8.3 and Surveillance Requirements 3.8.3.1 and 3.8.3.2 would be
revised to reflect the above change.

FR Publish Date:

The LAR was published in the Federal Register (FR) on July 13, 2021 (86 FR 36780)
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2021-07-13/pdf/2021-14642.pdft#tpage=5. To date, no
comments have been received from the pubilic.

Thank you,

Brent Ballard

Project Manager

Plant Licensing Branch 1

Division of Operating Reactor Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-0680


https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2021-07-13/pdf/2021-14642.pdf#page=5
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